
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk 

DATE: April 29, 2024 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1106 – Amending Fees for Retail Sales of Alcoholic Liquor in Original 

Packaging   

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 
 

In July of 2011 Ordinance #891 was approved establishing Business License fees for all Non-
Home-Based Businesses. Prior to this fee, the cost for Liquor Licensing was at the State 
approved maximum of $600. 
 
Once businesses were charged fees, according to K.S.A. 41-310 (k), the fee for a retailer’s 
license shall be $500. While updating the Code to reflect the changes, the fee charged for liquor 
licensing was inadvertently left unchanged. 
 
Policy Consideration:  Sections in Chapter 3, Article 3, Section 302 ( e ) have been amended to 
reflect the correction license fees charged. 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Action:   A motion to approve and adopt Ordinance No. 1106, An Ordinance amending License 
Fees Related to Retail Sales of Alcoholic Liquor in the Original Package within the City of 
Lansing. 
 


